
1



2



3









 
 
 
 
Agenda Item:  Community Resources Report for March & April 
2011 
 
Committee:  Program 

Board Meeting Date 
 

May 26, 2011 

Background Information: 
 
None 
  
Supporting Documentation: 
 
Community Resources Report for March & April 2011 
 
Recommended Action: 
 
For Information Only 
 
 

7



Community Resources Report 
March & April 2011 

 
Volunteer Hours: 

 
Location March April 
Conroe 27 12 
Cleveland 4 4 
Liberty 12 12 
Huntsville 19.5 19.5 
Total 62.5 47.5 

 
 
COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES:   

4/4-4/6 Montgomery County United Way Allocation Hearings Conroe 
4/6/11 Liberty County Community Resource Coordination Group Dayton 
4/7/11 Walker County Community Resource Coordination Group  Huntsville 
4/7/11 Lone Star College Job Fair Conroe  
4/7/11 Cleveland Chamber of Commerce Luncheon Cleveland 
4/7/11 Liberty/Dayton Business Expo Liberty 
4/8/11 Montgomery County Mass Fatality Incident Planning Meeting Conroe 
4/8/11 Greater Conroe/Lake Conroe Chamber of Commerce Job Fair Conroe 

4/8/11 
Montgomery County Women’s Council Of Organizations Annual 
Women of Distinction Luncheon The Woodlands 

4/8/11 Montgomery County Hospital District Meeting Conroe 
4/11/11 Montgomery County Commissioner’s Court Conroe 
4/12/11 Montgomery County Community Resource Coordination Group Conroe 
4/12/11 Montgomery County United Way Campaign Celebration Conroe 

4/13/11 
Walker County Go Blue Day – Department of Family & Protective 
Services Huntsville 

4/14/11 Huntsville Chamber of Commerce Breakfast Huntsville 
4/14/11 Walker County Community Resource Coordination Group Huntsville 
4/19/11 Senate Criminal Justice Committee Testimony Austin 
4/19/11 Montgomery County United Way Disaster Recovery Taskforce The Woodlands 
4/19/11 Roots of Change Coalition – Youth Substance Abuse Prevention Shenandoah 
4/20/11 Montgomery County Indigent Defense Advisory Board Meeting Conroe 
4/20/11 Careers Services Council & Veterans Affairs Center Job Fair Conroe 
4/26/11 Montgomery County Hospital District Board Meeting Conroe 
4/26/11 Montgomery County Area Business Women’s Meeting Conroe 
4/27/11 Montgomery County United Way Campaign Cabinet Meeting The Woodlands 
4/27/11 Montgomery County Indigent Defense Board Meeting Conroe 
4/27/11 Liberty/Dayton Chamber of Commerce Luncheon Liberty 

4/27/11 
Montgomery County Juvenile Probation Community First Offender 
Program Conroe 

4/29/11 Sam Houston State University Advisory Board Meeting Huntsville 

8



4/29/11 CPS Joint Meeting – Liberty, Montgomery and Walker Counties Cleveland 

5/3/11 
Montgomery County Community Resource Coordination Group – 
Emergency Meeting Conroe 

5/4/11 Liberty County Community Resource Coordination Group Dayton 

5/5/11 
Cinco de Mayo Program – Substance Abuse Prevention – C. C. 
Hardy Elementary Willis 

5/5/11 Walker County Community Resource Coordination Group Huntsville 
5/5/11 Cleveland Chamber of Commerce Luncheon Cleveland 
5/10/11 Montgomery County Indigent Defense Board Meeting Conroe 
5/11/11 Parents Night for Willis ISD Willis 
5/12/11 Huntsville Chamber of Commerce Breakfast Huntsville 
5/12/11 Early Childhood Intervention Presentation – Substance Abuse Conroe 
5/13/11 Mental Health Day Celebration – Tri-County Huntsville  Huntsville 

5/13/11 
Psychiatric Emergency Treatment Center and Law Enforcement 
Forum Conroe 

5/13/11 
Montgomery County Hospital District – Provider Appreciation and 
Training Seminar The Woodlands 

5/13/11 Psychiatric Emergency Treatment Center Grand Opening Conroe 
5/16/11 Montgomery County Indigent Defense Board Meeting Conroe 
5/17/11 Roots of Change Coalition – Youth Substance Abuse Prevention Shenandoah 
5/17/11 Montgomery County United Way Disaster Recovery Taskforce The Woodlands 
5/17/11 Montgomery County Community Resource Coordination Group Conroe 
5/17/11 Montgomery County Forensic Hospital Advisory Board Meeting Conroe 

5/17/11 
Huntsville Leadership Institute – Tour Tri-County’s Huntsville 
Facility  Huntsville 

5/18/11 Liberty/Dayton Chamber of Commerce Luncheon Liberty 
5/18/11 Homeless Coalition Meeting Conroe 
5/19/11 Adult Protective Services Task Force Meeting Conroe 
5/20/11 Montgomery County United Way Campaign Cabinet Meeting The Woodlands 

5/23/11 
Reading of Proclamation Recognizing May as Mental Health 
Month at Montgomery County Commissioner’s Court Conroe 

5/23/11 
Reading of Proclamation recognizing May as Mental Health Month 
at Walker County Commissioner’s Court Huntsville 

5/24/11 
Reading of Proclamation Recognizing May as Mental Health 
Month at Liberty County Commissioner’s Court Liberty 

5/26/11 Leadership Montgomery County Graduation The Woodlands 

UPCOMING ACTIVITIES:   
5/31/11 Montgomery County Area Business Women’s Meeting Conroe 
6/1/11 Liberty County Community Resource Coordination Group Dayton 
6/2/11 Walker County Community Resource Coordination Group Huntsville 
6/2/11 Cleveland Chamber of Commerce Luncheon Cleveland 
6/9/11 Huntsville Chamber of Commerce Breakfast Huntsville 
6/21/11 Montgomery County Forensic Hospital Advisory Board Meeting Conroe 
6/21/11 Montgomery County Community Resource Coordination Group Conroe 
6/21/11 Montgomery County United Way Disaster Recovery Taskforce The Woodlands 

9



 
 
 
 

Agenda Item:  Consumer Services Reports for March & April 
2011 
 
 
Committee:  Program 

Board Meeting Date 
 

May 26, 2011 
 

Background Information: 
 
None 
  
Supporting Documentation: 
  
Consumer Services Reports for March & April 2011 
 
Recommended Action: 
 
For Information Only 
 

 

10



149 6 0 0 155

 CONSUMER SERVICES REPORT
March 2011 - FY 2011

Crisis Services, MH Adults/Children
MONTGOMERY  

COUNTY CLEVELAND LIBERTY
WALKER 
COUNTY TOTAL

Persons Screened, Intakes, Other Crisis Services 292 23 28 21 364

Crisis and Transitional Services (SP 0, SP5) 133 7 16 14 170

Crisis Residential Unit (CRU) Served 42 7 6 2 57

Crisis Residential Unit (CRU) bed days 216 48 30 4 298

Total Contract Hospital Admissions 15 0 3 3 21

Total State Hospital Admissions 38 4 4 10 56

Persons Served by Program, MH Non-Crisis

Adult Service Packages (SP 1-4) 749 111 71 112 1043

Adult Medication Services 653 75 69 103 900

Child Service Packages (SP 1.1-4) 371 14 6 55 446

Child Medication Services 158 5 0 22 185

Adult Jail Diversion Services 16 1 0 1 18

Juvenile Detention Diversion Services 4 0 0 0 4

TCOOMMI (Adult/Child) 108 4 5 12 129

Persons Served by Program, IDD

Number of New Enrollments for IDD Services 0 0 0 0 0

Service Coordination/Case Management 366 25 29 39 459

Center Waiver Services (HCS, Supervised Living, TXHmL) 33 10 13 17 73

Contractor Provided ICF-MR 18 12 12 6 48

Autism Services 13 0 1 0 14

Substance Abuse Services

Child d Y th P ti S iChildren and Youth Prevention Services 149 6 0 0 155

Youth Substance Abuse Treatment Services/COPSD 15 0 0 0 15

Adult Substance Abuse Treatment Services/COPSD 23 0 0 0 23

Waiting/Interest Lists

Department of State Health Services-Adults 228 26 42 8 304

Department of State Health Services-Children 20 0 1 0 21

Home and Community Based Services Interest List 998 86 81 83 1248

Persons Served Outside of the State Contracts

Benefit Package 3 Adult/Child 37 3 9 3 52

March Served by County

Adult Mental Health Services 1309 154 126 167 1756

Child Mental Health Services 388 22 9 60 479

Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Services 421 43 54 58 576

Total Served by County 2118 219 189 285 2811

February Served by County

Adult Mental Health Services 1207 136 103 174 1620

Child Mental Health Services 396 19 7 53 475

Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Services 416 43 50 56 565

Total Served by County 2019 198 160 283 2660

January Served by County

Adult Mental Health Services 1217 141 123 155 1636

Child Mental Health Services 397 21 8 51 477

Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Services 421 43 53 56 573

Total Served by County 2035 205 184 262 2686

11



149 6 0 0 155

 CONSUMER SERVICES REPORT
April 2011 - FY 2011

Crisis Services, MH Adults/Children
MONTGOMERY  

COUNTY CLEVELAND LIBERTY
WALKER 
COUNTY TOTAL

Persons Screened, Intakes, Other Crisis Services 273 24 34 19 350

Crisis and Transitional Services (SP 0, SP5) 119 8 9 14 150

Crisis Residential Unit (CRU) Served 51 4 4 3 62

Crisis Residential Unit (CRU) bed days 178 21 10 19 228

Total Contract Hospital Admissions 14 1 2 2 19

Total State Hospital Admissions 34 3 6 9 52

Persons Served by Program, MH Non-Crisis

Adult Service Packages (SP 1-4) 709 96 77 100 982

Adult Medication Services 596 75 69 81 821

Child Service Packages (SP 1.1-4) 365 18 7 57 447

Child Medication Services 180 8 4 20 212

Adult Jail Diversion Services 11 2 0 0 13

Juvenile Detention Diversion Services 4 0 0 0 4

TCOOMMI (Adult/Child) 106 3 4 9 122

Persons Served by Program, IDD

Number of New Enrollments for IDD Services 2 0 0 0 2

Service Coordination/Case Management 360 21 37 47 465

Center Waiver Services (HCS, Supervised Living, TXHmL) 31 8 14 15 68

Contractor Provided ICF-MR 18 12 12 6 48

Autism Services 13 0 1 1 15

Substance Abuse Services

Child d Y th P ti S iChildren and Youth Prevention Services 149 6 0 0 155

Youth Substance Abuse Treatment Services/COPSD 13 0 1 0 14

Adult Substance Abuse Treatment Services/COPSD 23 0 0 0 23

Waiting/Interest Lists

Department of State Health Services-Adults 236 28 27 11 302

Department of State Health Services-Children 28 17 0 5 50

Home and Community Based Services Interest List 1035 95 86 90 1306

Persons Served Outside of the State Contracts

Benefit Package 3 Adult/Child 28 1 8 5 42

April Served by County

Adult Mental Health Services 1283 145 118 156 1702

Child Mental Health Services 403 16 11 59 489

Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Services 419 42 51 56 568

Total Served by County 2105 203 180 271 2759

March Served by County

Adult Mental Health Services 1309 154 126 167 1756

Child Mental Health Services 388 22 9 60 479

Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Services 421 43 54 58 576

Total Served by County 2118 219 189 285 2811

February Served by County

Adult Mental Health Services 1207 136 103 174 1620

Child Mental Health Services 396 19 7 53 475

Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Services 416 43 50 56 565

Total Served by County 2019 198 160 283 2660

12



 
 

 

Agenda Item:  Program Updates for April 2011  
 
 
Committee:  Program 

Board Meeting Date 
 

May 26, 2011 

Background Information: 
 
None 
  
Supporting Documentation: 
 
Program Updates for April 2011 
 
Recommended Action: 
 
For Information Only 
 

 
 

13



Program Updates 
April 2011  

 

 
MH Crisis and Admission Services 
 

A. Key Statistics: 
1. Number of new admissions during the month:  153 
2. CRU average daily census:  9.33 

 
B. Program Comments: 

1. The CRU program has adjusted its staffing patterns to stabilize its RN staff, 
reduce turnover, and hire more qualified employees. 

2. We have modified our Mobile Crisis Assessment Team (MCOT) to reduce 
costs and currently have fewer staff scheduled on the night and weekend 
shifts. 

3. Contract inpatient hospital admissions increased this month due to state 
hospitals being on diversion status more frequently. 

 
MH Adult Services 
 

A. Key Statistics: 
1. Number of adults served during the month:  1702 
2. Number of adults served in Medication Services:  821 

 
B. Program Comments:  

1. The total number of adults served continues to increase.  
2. There has been turnover in the part time psychiatrist position and we are 

actively recruiting for a replacement. 
3. We are reducing the number of rehabilitation staff to improve efficiency. 

 
MH Child Services 
 

A. Key Statistics: 
1. Number of children served during the month:  489 
2. Number of children served in Medication Services:  212 

 
B. Program Comments: 

1. The program has focused on admitting children off of the waiting list and 
trying to manage our growing census. 

2. We have reduced the number of child rehabilitation positions to improve 
efficiency. 

3. We recently added an additional Licensed Counselor to increase our ability for 
diagnostic and therapy services. 

 
 
Criminal Justice Services 
 

14



A. Key Statistics: 
1. Number of Children and Adults Served Through Texas Office on Offenders 

with Medical and Mental Impairments (TCOOMMI):  
33 Juvenile; 92 Adults  

2. Number of Jail/Juvenile Diversions:  
8 Jail Diversions in the month of March; 4 Juvenile Diversions  
 

B. Program Comments:  
1. We have submitted mid-year budget revisions to TCOOMMI and modified 
     several position descriptions as part of mid-year revisions. 
2. The Juvenile caseloads are at capacity.  We will need to discharge existing 
     clients before admitting new juvenile referrals. 

 
Substance Abuse Services 
 

A. Key Statistics: 
1. Number of children served in prevention services:  155 
2. Number of adults served in substance abuse/COPSD treatment services: 23 

(COPSD 14; OUTPATIENT 21) 
3. Number of children served in substance abuse treatment services:  14 

 
B. Program Comments: 

1. DSHS conducted an unscheduled audit which resulted in only minor issues to 
correct in the adult and youth services.  

2. Grants were submitted to the Montgomery County United Way and 
presentations were made to a United Way Funding Committee. 
 

IDD Services 
 

A. Key Statistics: 
1. Total number of admissions for the month:  2 
2. Total number enrolled in the  HCS program for the month:  78 
3. Total number served in all IDD services for the month:  465 

 
B. Program Comments: 

1. We had a successful HCS and TxHmL audit in April. 
2. We have begun reducing some Bachelor level positions to improve efficiency 

and reduce costs. 
3. We are planning to relocate the Cleveland Life Skills Program back to Truman 

Street in the near future. 
 
 
 
 
 
Support Information 
 

A. Veterans’ Services:  The Montgomery County VSO will lead the Veteran’s 
Summit scheduled for June 14th.  

15



B. Quality Management:  The QM Plan was revised to reflect the new Substance 
Abuse information and submitted to DSHS on April 5th. 

C. Training: 
1. The Training Department conducted Satori Alternatives to Managing 

Aggression (SAMA) training with the Life Skills staff on April 8th and CSU staff 
on May 11th. 

2. Tri-County also conducted a Mental Health Training with Montgomery County 
United Way staff on May 23rd.    

D. Information Services: 
1. IT infrastructure equipment for the CSU was installed and included a 

redundant phone system. 
2. Work continues on a possible electronic document storage solution with other 

ETBHN Centers. 
 
Community Activities 
 

A. Tri-County Services’ Board of Trustee member Janet Qureshi was honored as our 
2011 Woman of Distinction by the Montgomery County Women’s Council of 
Organizations at their annual luncheon on April 8, 2011.  Congratulations to 
Janet on her dedication and recognition. 

B. On Friday, May 13th the Grand Opening Celebration for the new Psychiatric 
Emergency Treatment Center was held.  The event was attended by many 
community leaders, several of our Board members as well as a number of Tri-
County staff.  The facility opened to services on May 13th for crisis assessments 
and expects to open the Crisis Stabilization Unit before the end of May. 

16



 
 
 
 
Agenda Item:  March & April 2011 Personnel Reports  
 
 
Committee:  Executive 

Board Meeting Date 
 

May 26, 2011 
 

Background Information: 
 
None 
 
Supporting Documentation: 
 
March & April 2011 Personnel Reports  
 
Recommended Action: 
 
For Information Only 
 

 

17



TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
PERSONNEL BOARD REPORT

MARCH 2011

VOLUNTARY INVOLUNTARY MONTHLY YEARLY
STAFF    NEW HIRES SEPARATED SEPARATION SEPARATION BUDGETED FILLED TURNOVER TURNOVER

CLASSIFICATIONS MO. YTD. MO. YTD.  MO. YTD.  MO. YTD. POSITIONS POSITIONS PERCENT PERCENT
Bachelor's

Qualified Mental Health Professional 1 13 2 13 2 7 6 95 83 2% 16%
Qualified Mental Retardation 
Professional (State Title) 1 13 12 0% 0%

Licensed Staff 1 5 1 1 13 13 0% 8%

Medical

     Physicians 1 1 1 1 5 4 25% 25%

    Advanced Practice Nurse 2 1 0% 0%

     RN's 1 1 1 10 9 0% 11%

     LVN's 18 12 0% 0%
Techs/Aides

     MH 1 1 2 1 1 1 12 9 11% 22%

     IDD 5 1 9 1 6 3 53 46 2% 20%

Supervisor/Manager

     MH 1 1 1 13 13 0% 8%

     IDD 1 1 5 4 0% 25%

Program Support 2 1 4 1 3 1 39 38 3% 11%

Central Administration 4 1 4 1 4 17 16 6% 25%

Business Services 16 16 0% 0%

Maintenance/Janitorial/Lawn 1 1 1 25 24 0% 4%

GRAND TOTALS 2 34 7 38 5 23 2 15 336 300 2% 13%

 Previous YTD 3% 16%

18



TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
PERSONNEL BOARD REPORT

APRIL  2011

VOLUNTARY INVOLUNTARY MONTHLY YEARLY
STAFF    NEW HIRES SEPARATED SEPARATION SEPARATION BUDGETED FILLED TURNOVER TURNOVER

CLASSIFICATIONS MO. YTD. MO. YTD.  MO. YTD.  MO. YTD. POSITIONS POSITIONS PERCENT PERCENT
Bachelor's

Qualified Mental Health Professional 1 14 3 16 3 10 6 90 81 4% 20%
Qualified Mental Retardation 
Professional (State Title) 1 14 12 0% 0%

Licensed Staff 5 1 1 13 13 0% 8%

Medical

     Physicians 1 1 5 4 0% 25%

    Advanced Practice Nurse 2 1 0% 0%

     RN's 1 1 1 10 9 0% 11%

     LVN's 2 2 2 2 12 10 20% 20%
Techs/Aides

     MH 1 2 2 1 1 12 10 0% 20%

     IDD 5 1 10 6 1 4 53 45 2% 22%

Supervisor/Manager

     MH 1 1 1 13 13 0% 8%

     IDD 1 1 5 4 0% 25%

Program Support 2 4 3 1 39 38 0% 11%

Central Administration 4 4 4 17 16 0% 25%

Business Services 16 16 0% 0%

Maintenance/Janitorial/Lawn 1 1 1 25 24 0% 4%

GRAND TOTALS 2 36 6 44 3 26 3 18 326 296 2% 15%

 Previous YTD 3% 17%

19



 
 

 
 
Agenda Item:  Texas Council Quarterly Board Meeting Update 
 
 
Committee:   Executive 

Board Meeting Date 
 

May 26, 2011 
 

Background Information:   
 
The Texas Council has requested that Center representatives give updates to Trustees 
regarding their quarterly Board meeting.  A verbal update will be given. 
  
Supporting Documentation:   
 
None 
 
Recommended Action:  
 
For Information Only 
 
 

20



 
 
 
 

Agenda Item:  Approve April 2011 Financial Statements 
 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 
 

May 26, 2011 

Background Information: 
 
None 

Supporting Documentation: 
 
April 2011 Financial Statements 

Recommended Action: 
 
Approve April 2011 Financial Statements  

 

21



 
April 2011 Financial Summary 

 
Revenues for April 2011 were $2,242,686 and operating expenses were $1,906,230 resulting in a 
gain in operations of $336,456.  Capital Expenditures and Extraordinary Expenses for April were 
$293,413 resulting in a gain of $43,043.  Total revenues were 99.81% of the monthly budgeted 
revenues and total expenses were 100.51% of the monthly budgeted expenses. 
 
Year to date revenues are $16,936,599 and operating expenses are $14,878,366 leaving excess 
operating revenues of $2,058,233.  YTD Capital Expenditures and Extraordinary Expenses are 
$1,819,493 resulting in a gain YTD of $238,740. Total revenues are 100.55% of the YTD 
budgeted revenues and total expenses are 97.00% of the YTD budgeted expenses. 
   
 
REVENUES 
YTD Revenue items that are below the budget by more than $10,000: 
 

Revenue Source YTD 
Revenue 

YTD 
Budget 

% of 
Budget 

$ 
Variance 

DSHS SA Treatment Youth Svs 10,674 30,852 34.60% 20,178 
DSHS SA Prevention 67,838 79,744 85.07% 11,906 
 
 
DSHS – Substance Abuse Treatment for Youth Services - This program is new this fiscal year.  
We are still making adjustments to this program and anticipate that the revenue will increase as 
the program continues to grow.  
 
DSHS – Substance Abuse Prevention – This is a cost reimbursement program. We have been 
understaffed in this program and have recently hired a new employee so revenue should 
increase.  This line will be adjusted in the end of year budget revision. 
 
 
 
EXPENSES 
YTD Individual line expense items that exceed the YTD budget by more than $10,000: 
 

Revenue Source YTD 
Expenses 

YTD 
Budget 

% of 
Budget 

$ 
Variance 

No items to Report     
 
 
 

22



TOTALS  COMBINED 
FUNDS 

 TOTALS  
COMBINED 

FUNDS Increase
April 2011 March 2011 (Decrease)

  
 ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS
Imprest Cash Funds 4,025                           4,025                      -                     
Cash on Deposit-General Fund 7,186,324                    7,709,173               (522,849)            
Cash on Deposit-Debt Fund 323,139                       246,914                  76,226                
Accounts Receivable 901,293                       1,310,859               (409,566)            
Inventory 33,308                         33,539                    (230)                   
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 8,448,091                    9,304,509               (856,419)            

FIXED ASSETS 5,050,968                    5,050,968               -                     

OTHER ASSETS 67,127                         52,063                    15,064                

AMOUNT TO BE PROVIDED FOR THE 
RETIREMENT OF LONG TERM DEBT 1,720,257                    1,720,257               -                     
TOTAL ASSETS 15,286,442                16,127,798            (841,355)          

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED REVENUE, FUND BALANCES

CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,044,368                  1,059,656              (15,287)            

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

As of April 30, 2011

CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,044,368                  1,059,656              (15,287)            

NOTES PAYABLE 407,690                       407,690                  -                     

DEFERRED REVENUE 1,809,902                    2,761,405               (951,503)            

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES FOR
Capital Leases-Equipment 82,567                         82,567                    -                     
Bond Series 1995 -                              -                          -                     
Bond Series 2004 1,230,000                    1,230,000               -                     

EXCESS(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES FOR
General Fund 291,709                       248,666                  43,043                
Debt Service Fund (169,554)                     (245,779)                 76,225                

FUND EQUITY
Reserved for Fixed Assets 5,050,968                    5,050,968               -                     
Reserved for Worker Comp 274,409                       274,409                  -                     
Reserved for Debt Retirement 1,230,000                    1,230,000               -                     
Reserved for Debt Service 492,693                       492,693                  -                     
Reserved for Board Policy Requirements 879,405                       879,405                  -                     
Reserved for Equipment Reserve 354,290                       354,290                  -                     
Reserved for Current Year Budgeted Reserve 49,332                         43,165                    6,167                  
Reserved for Inventory Reserve 32,973                         32,973                    -                     
Reserved for Operations and Programs 2,000,000                    2,000,000               -                     
Unrestricted and Undesignated 225,690                       225,690                  -                     
TOTAL LIABILITIES/FUND BALANCE 15,286,442                16,127,798            (841,355)          

23



 General 
Operating  

Funds 
 Debt Service 

Funds 
 General Fixed 

Assets 
April 2011 August 2010

Final
 ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS
Imprest Cash Funds 4,025                 4,025                2,975                  
Cash on Deposit-General Fund 7,186,324          7,186,324         4,887,535           
Cash on Deposit-Debt Fund 323,139         323,139            558,805              
Accounts Receivable 901,293             901,293            1,534,673           
Inventory 33,308               33,308              32,515                
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 8,124,951          323,139         -                       8,448,091         7,057,981           

FIXED ASSETS 5,050,968            5,050,968         5,050,968           

OTHER ASSETS 67,127               67,127              44,819                

AMOUNT TO BE PROVIDED FOR THE 
RETIREMENT OF LONG TERM DEBT 1,720,257      1,720,257         2,125,257           
TOTAL ASSETS 8,192,078          2,043,397      5,050,968            15,286,443       14,102,677         

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED REVENUE, FUND BALANCES

CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,044,368          1,044,368         1,569,628           

NOTES PAYABLE 407,690         407,690            407,690              

DEFERRED REVENUE 1,809,902          1,809,902         (35,546)               

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES FOR

 Memorandum Only 

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

As of April 30, 2011

 TOTALS 

LONG TERM LIABILITIES FOR
Capitol Leases -                     82,567           82,567              82,567                
Bond Series 1995 -                     -                 -                   -                      
Bond Series 2004 1,230,000      1,230,000         1,635,000           

EXCESS(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES FOR
General Fund 291,709             291,709            52,969                
Debt Service Fund -                     (169,554)        (169,554)          (15,188)               

FUND EQUITY
Reserved for Fixed Assets -                     5,050,968            5,050,968         5,050,968           
Reserved for Worker's Compensation 274,409             274,409            274,409              
Reserved for Debt Retirement 1,230,000          1,230,000         -                      
Reserved for Debt Service 492,693         492,693            573,993              
Reserved for Board Policy Requirements 879,405             879,405            2,109,405           
Reserved for Equipment Reserve 354,290             354,290            354,290              
Reserved for Current Year Budgeted Reserve 49,332               49,332              -                      
Reserved for Inventory Reserve 32,973               32,973              32,973                
Reserved for Operations and Programs 2,000,000          2,000,000         2,000,000           
Unrestricted and Undesignated 225,690             225,690            144,390              
TOTAL LIABILITIES/FUND BALANCE 8,192,077          2,043,397      5,050,968            15,286,442       14,102,677         

24



MONTH OF YTD
INCOME: April 2011 April 2011

Local Revenue Sources 368,963                   2,414,024                
Earned Income 823,877                   6,689,843                
General Revenue-Contract 1,049,845                7,832,732                
TOTAL INCOME 2,242,686              16,936,599             

EXPENSES:
Salaries 1,033,374                7,887,082                
Employee Benefits 203,527                   1,651,735                
Medication Expense 31,375                     287,021                   
Travel-Board/Staff 29,673                     244,580                   
Building Rent/Maintenance 17,686                     153,082                   
Consultants/Contracts 374,404                   3,125,447                
Other Operating Expenses 216,191                   1,529,418                

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary
For the Month Ended April 2011

and YTD as of April 2011

p g p , , ,
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,906,230              14,878,366             

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 336,456                 2,058,233               

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles, Building 255,301                   1,513,707                
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 38,113                     305,786                   
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 293,413                 1,819,493               

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,199,643              16,697,859             

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 43,043                   238,740                  

25



YTD APPROVED Increase
April 2011 BUDGET (Decrease)

INCOME:

Local Revenue Sources 2,414,024                2,345,288            68,736               
Earned Income 6,689,843                6,674,740            15,103               
General Revenue-Contract 7,832,732                7,823,721            9,011                 
TOTAL INCOME 16,936,599              16,843,749          92,850               

EXPENSES:
Salaries 7,887,082                7,928,763            (41,681)              
Employee Benefits 1,651,735                1,759,090            (107,355)            
Medication Expense 287,021                   360,917               (73,896)              
Travel-Board/Staff 244,580                   281,333               (36,753)              
Building Rent/Maintenance 153,082                   156,349               (3,267)                
Consultants/Contracts 3,125,447                3,201,455            (76,009)              
Other Operating Expenses 1,529,418                1,627,615            (98,197)              
TOTAL EXPENSES 14,878,366              15,315,522          (437,156)            

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 2,058,233                1,528,227            530,006             

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary

Compared to Budgeted
Year to Date as of April 2011

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 1,513,707                1,593,620            (79,913)              
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 305,786                   305,321               465                    
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 1,819,493                1,898,941            (79,448)              

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 16,697,859              17,214,463          (516,604)            

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 238,740                 (370,714)             609,454           

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts 305,786                   305,321               465                    
Bond Payments Disbursements -                       -                     
Interest Income   
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 305,786                 305,321              465                  

26



MONTH OF APPROVED Increase
INCOME: April 2011 BUDGET (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 368,963                   360,124               8,839                 
Earned Income 823,877                   832,781               (8,904)                
General Revenue-Contract 1,049,845                1,053,952            (4,107)                
TOTAL INCOME 2,242,686                2,246,857            (4,171)                

EXPENSES:
Salaries 1,033,374                976,195               57,179               
Employee Benefits 203,527                   224,994               (21,467)              
Medication Expense 31,375                     50,881                 (19,506)              
Travel-Board/Staff 29,673                     38,873                 (9,200)                
Building Rent/Maintenance 17,686                     17,225                 461                    
Consultants/Contracts 374,404                   387,305               (12,901)              
Other Operating Expenses 216,191                   209,628               6,563                 
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,906,230                1,905,101            1,129                 

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 336,456                   341,756               (5,300)                

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary

Compared to Budget
For the Month Ended April 2011

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 255,301                   245,218               10,083               
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 38,113                     38,170                 (57)                     
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 293,413                   283,388               10,025               

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,199,643                2,188,489            11,154               

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 43,043                   58,368                (15,325)            

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts 38,113                     38,170                 (57)                     
Bond Payments Disbursements -                       -                     
Interest Income  
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 38,113                   38,170                (57)                   

27



YTD YTD Increase
INCOME: April 2011 April 2010 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 2,414,024                        975,082                    1,438,942          
Earned Income 6,689,843                        6,213,096                 476,747             
General Revenue-Contract 7,832,732                        7,906,004                 (73,272)              
TOTAL INCOME 16,936,599                      15,094,182               1,842,417          

EXPENSES:  
Salaries 7,887,082                        7,346,857                 540,225             
Employee Benefits 1,651,735                        1,546,670                 105,065             
Medication Expense 287,021                           468,490                    (181,469)            
Travel-Board/Staff 244,580                           234,484                    10,096               
Building Rent/Maintenance 153,082                           198,976                    (45,894)              
Consultants/Contracts 3,125,447                        3,000,057                 125,390             
Other Operating Expenses 1,529,418                        1,440,689                 88,729               
TOTAL EXPENSES 14,878,366                      14,236,223               642,143             

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 2,058,233                        857,959                    1,200,274          

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary
With April 2010 Comparative Data

Year to Date as of April 2011

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 1,513,707                        115,499                    1,398,208          
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 305,786                           360,332                    (54,546)              
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 1,819,493                        475,831                    1,343,662          

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 16,697,859                      14,712,054               1,985,805          

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 238,740                         382,128                   (143,388)          

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts 305,786                           360,332                    (54,546)              
Bond Payments Disbursements -                     
Interest Income -                     
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 305,786                         360,332                   (54,546)            

28



MONTH OF MONTH OF Increase
INCOME: April 2011 April 2010 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 368,963                      159,447                    209,516                  
Earned Income 823,877                      753,481                    70,396                    
General Revenue-Contract 1,049,845                   1,054,015                 (4,170)                     
TOTAL INCOME 2,242,686                   1,966,943                 275,743                  

EXPENSES:  
Salaries 1,033,374                   982,392                    50,982                    
Employee Benefits 203,527                      198,156                    5,371                      
Medication Expense 31,375                        48,070                      (16,695)                   
Travel-Board/Staff 29,673                        33,091                      (3,418)                     
Building Rent/Maintenance 17,686                        19,013                      (1,327)                     
Consultants/Contracts 374,404                      410,770                    (36,366)                   
Other Operating Expenses 216,191                      164,804                    51,387                    
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,906,230                   1,856,296                 49,934                    

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 336,456                      110,647                    225,809                  

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary
With April 2010 Comparative Data

For the Month April 2011

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 255,301                      85,344                      169,957                  
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 38,113                        45,041                      (6,928)                     
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 293,413                      130,385                    163,028                  

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,199,643                   1,986,681                 212,962                  

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 43,043                      (19,740)                    62,781                  

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts 38,113                        45,041                      (6,928)                     
Bond Payments Disbursements -                          
Interest Income -                          
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 38,113                      45,041                     (6,928)                   

29



MONTH OF MONTH OF Increase
INCOME: April 2011 March 2011 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 368,963                      130,432               238,531             
Earned Income 823,877                      840,067               (16,189)              
General Revenue-Contract 1,049,845                   973,398               76,448               
TOTAL INCOME 2,242,686                   1,943,896            298,790             

EXPENSES:
Salaries 1,033,374                   918,640               114,734             
Employee Benefits 203,527                      202,286               1,241                 
Medication Expense 31,375                        31,573                 (198)                   
Travel-Board/Staff 29,673                        33,304                 (3,631)                
Building Rent/Maintenance 17,686                        14,694                 2,991                 
Consultants/Contracts 374,404                      403,241               (28,837)              
Other Operating Expenses 216,191                      187,356               28,835               
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,906,230                   1,791,094            115,135             

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 336,456                      152,802               183,654             

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary

With March 2011 Comparative Data
As of April 2011

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 255,301                      4,638                   250,662             
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 38,113                        38,113                 -                     
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 293,413                      42,751                 250,662             

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,199,643                   1,833,846            365,797             

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 43,043                      110,051              (67,008)            

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts 38,113                        38,113                 -                     
Bond Payments Disbursements -                     
Interest Income  
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 38,113                      38,113                -                   

30



YTD YTD YTD YTD YTD
Mental Other Agency Approved 
Health IDD Services Total Budget Increase

INCOME: April 2011 April 2011 April 2011 April 2011 April 2011 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 2,401,965                 (102,712)                     114,771                      2,414,024                   2,345,288             68,736                
Earned Income 1,979,782                 3,893,653                   816,409                      6,689,843                   6,674,740             15,103                
General Revenue-Contract 6,648,303                 1,184,429                   -                              7,832,732                   7,823,721             9,011                  
TOTAL INCOME 11,030,050               4,975,370                 931,180                    16,936,600                16,843,749         92,851              

EXPENSES:
Salaries 5,793,305 1,568,639                   525,139                      7,887,082                   7,928,763             (41,681)              
Employee Benefits 1,170,854                 374,577                      106,305                      1,651,735                   1,759,090             (107,355)            
Medication Expense 278,235                    -                              8,786                          287,021                      360,917                (73,896)              
Travel-Board/Staff 155,693                    60,126                        28,761                        244,580                      281,333                (36,753)              
Building Rent/Maintenance 107,638                    45,233                        213                             153,082                      156,349                (3,267)                
Consultants/Contracts 598,784                    2,476,422                   50,240                        3,125,447                   3,201,455             (76,008)              
Other Operating Expenses 962,529                    387,272                      179,617                      1,529,418                   1,627,615             (98,197)              
TOTAL EXPENSES 9,067,038                 4,912,269                 899,061                    14,878,366                15,315,522         (437,157)          

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary by Service Type 

Compared to Budget
As of YTD Ended April 30, 2011

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 1,963,012                 63,101                      32,119                      2,058,233                  1,528,227           530,008            

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 1,511,558                 1,005                          1,144                          1,513,707                   1,593,620             (79,913)              
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 208,151 76,716                        20,919                        305,786                      305,321                465                     
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 1,719,709                 77,721                      22,063                      1,819,493                  1,898,941           (79,448)            

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 10,786,747               4,989,990                 921,124                    16,697,859                17,214,463         (516,605)          

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and 
Expenses 243,303                    (14,620)                       10,056                        238,740                      (370,714)               609,456              

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts 208,151                    76,716                        20,919                        305,786                      305,321                (97,170)              
Bond Payments Disbursements -                              -                              -                              -                        -                     
Interest Income -                              -                              -                              -                        -                     

 Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over 
Expenses 208,151                    76,716                        20,919                        305,786                      305,321                (97,170)              

31



$1,500,000

$2,000,000

$2,500,000

$3,000,000

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Income and Expense

Income
Expense

$0

$500,000

$1,000,000

Apr-10 May-10 Jun-10 Jul-10 Aug-10 Sep-10 Oct-10 Nov-10 Dec-10 Jan-11 Feb-11 Mar-11 Apr-11

32



-$100,000

$0

$100,000

$200,000

$300,000

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Income after Expenses

-$500,000

-$400,000

-$300,000

-$200,000

Apr-10 May-10 Jun-10 Jul-10 Aug-10 Sep-10 Oct-10 Nov-10 Dec-10 Jan-11 Feb-11 Mar-11 Apr-11

33



 
 
 
 

Agenda Item:  Consider Selection of FY 2011 Auditor 
 
 
Committee:   Business 

Board Meeting Date 
 

May 26, 2011 
 

Background Information:   
 
Each year Tri-County Services is required to select an outside auditor for our financial audit. 
We have previously used the following auditors: 
 

FY 1992 Pircher and Co. 
FY 1988 - 1993 Kenneth Davis 
FY 1999 Vetter & Taboada, P.C. 
FY 2000 - 2003 David N. Miller, LLP 
FY 2004 - 2006 McConnell & Jones, LLP 
FY 2007 - 2010 David N. Miller, LLP 

 
The FY 2011 DSHS and DADS Performance Contracts state that the Center shall “engage 
the same audit firm no more than six (6) consecutive years from the initial date of 
engagement”. 
  
Supporting Documentation:   
 
None 
 
Recommended Action:  
 
Direct Staff to Solicit an Audit Engagement Letter from David N. Miller, LLP or 
Solicit Proposals for FY 2011 Independent Financial Audit 
 
 

34



 

Agenda Item:  Approve Revisions to Reduction-in-Force or 
Reconfiguration Policy 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date
 

May 26, 2011 
 

Background Information: 
 
This policy has not been revised since it was implemented in November 1992.  The Center’s 
name change and several other revisions have been made. 
 
Supporting Documentation: 
 
Original Policy 
 
Revised Policy 
 
Recommended Action: 
 
Approve Revisions to Reduction-in-Force or Reconfiguration Policy 
                                     

 

35



F.17 

 

ORIGINAL COPY 

 

TRI-COUNTY MENTAL HEALTH MENTAL RETARDATION SERVICES 

 

 

STATEMENT OF POLICY    ________________________ 

       William E. Hall, Jr., Chairman 

 

       ________________________ 

       Date 

 

Subject: Reduction in Force or Reconfiguration 

 

Original Effective Date: November 5, 1992 

 

It is the policy of the Board of Trustees of Tri-County Mental Health Mental Retardation 

Services to establish and maintain a consistent, equitable, and non-discriminatory policy 

which can respond to substantial changes in levels of job responsibility as determined by 

the Executive Director, budget cutbacks or changes in pay of Center personnel while 

maintaining maximum flexibility in the provisions of quality services.  Further, the 

following consideration will underlie the decision making process in implementing a 

necessary reduction in force or reconfiguration. 

 

1. Positions may be changed and/or eliminated when the function has been 

deleted or absorbed elsewhere in Tri-County or other agencies in the 

community. 

2. Positions may be changed and/or eliminated when the qualifications and 

credentials required for that position are no longer appropriate for 

changing program needs (or funding sources requirements). 

3. Reduction in force may occur in specific program area(s) when required as 

a result of budget cutbacks, re-allocation, or loss of supporting funds. 

4. Reduction in force may occur when identified needs and/or service 

demands are reduced or re-prioritized to a lower level. 

5. Reduction in force may occur when indicated by performance status 

review. 

6. Reduction in force decisions shall be based upon demonstrated skills, 

competencies and productivity levels. 

7. In all cases of reduction in force staff shall be given due process as 

specified in the Tri-County Personnel Policies.  Staff terminated due to 

reduction in force shall receive a termination notice which contains the 

following: 

 

a. a delivery date the same as the date of the notice (not the same as 

the termination date); 

b. effective date of termination; 

c. reason for termination; 

d. procedure for discussion of situation with immediate supervisor 

and others deemed appropriate. 

36



REVISED COPY 
 

TRI-COUNTY MENTAL HEALTH MENTAL RETARDATION SERVICES 
 
 

STATEMENT OF POLICY   ________________________ 
       William E. Hall, Jr., Chairman 
       Cecil McKnight, Chairman 
 
       _______________________ 
       Date 
 
  
Original Effective Date: November 5, 1992 
Revision Date:  May 26, 2011 
 
 
Subject:  Reduction in Force or Reconfiguration 
 
                
It is the policy of the Board of Trustees of Tri-County Mental Health Mental Retardation 
Services to establish and maintain a consistent, equitable, and non-discriminatory policy 
to address Reduction-in-Force and/or Reconfiguration of the Workforce. which can 
respond to substantial changes in levels of job responsibility as determined by The 
Executive Director is authorized to respond to substantial changes in levels of job 
responsibility, budget cutbacks and/or changes in pay of Center personnel while 
maintaining maximum flexibility in the provision of quality services.  Further, The 
following consideration will underlie the decision making process in implementing a 
necessary reduction in force or reconfiguration of the workforce. 
 

1. Positions may be changed and/or eliminated when the function(s) has been 
deleted or absorbed elsewhere in Tri-County or by other agencies in the 
community. 

2. Positions may be changed and/or eliminated when the qualifications and 
credentials required for that position are no longer appropriate for 
changing program needs (or funding sources requirements). 

3. Reduction in force may occur in specific program area(s) when required as 
a result of budget cutbacks, re-allocation, or loss of supporting funds. 

4. Reduction in force may occur when identified needs and/or service 
demands are reduced or re-prioritized to a lower level. 

5. Reduction in force may occur when indicated by performance status 
review. 

6. Reduction in force decisions shall be based upon demonstrated skills, 
competencies and productivity levels. 

7. In all cases of reduction in force staff shall be given due process as 
specified in the Tri-County Personnel Policies.  Staff terminated due to 
reduction in force shall receive a termination notice which contains the 
following: 

37



F.17 

a. The date of the termination notice; a delivery date the same as the 
date of the notice (not the same as the termination date); 

b. effective date of termination; and 
c. reason for termination. 
d. procedure for discussion of situation with immediate supervisor 
            and others deemed appropriate. 

38



 
 

Agenda Item: Approve Submission of Housing and Urban 
Development (HUD) Department 811 Project Application, Approve 
Resolutions Related to the Application and Authorize the Executive 
Director to Execute Necessary Documents 
 
Committee: Business 

Board Meeting Date 
 
 

May 26, 2011 
 

Background Information: 
 
The demand for safe, affordable housing for persons with mental illness remains high in our 
service area.  Independence Village in Huntsville has remained full and there are in excess of
forty (40) approved candidates on the waiting list for housing there.  The Independence Place
Apartments in Montgomery should open in June and will likely be full by the end of that same 
month. 
 
In December of 2009, Tri-County applied for a HUD 811 project which would have been
constructed in Cleveland, Texas.  This application scored very highly, but was not funded 
because a property option had not been secured for the project.  After extensive review of 
available property which would meet the requirements of the HUD application, staff have 
returned to the same property in Cleveland that was our target for the last application.  The 
owner’s representative for this property has indicated that the ownership group is willing to 
sign a long term option on the site which is zoned appropriately for a multi-family 
development.  This property is located close to amenities which should help the application 
score as high as possible.  
 
If the Board approves the submission of this application, the Board will also need to approve 
the ‘Sponsor’s Conflict of Interest Resolution’ which forbids officers or trustees from having 
‘any prohibited interest’ in the project, and the ‘Sponsor’s Resolution for Commitment to the 
Project’ in which the Board agrees to make ‘start-up expenses, the minimum capital 
investment’ and other funds available for the project.  Finally, the Board is asked to authorize 
the Executive Director to execute necessary documents for the submission of the application 
which is due on June 23, 2011.  
 
Supporting Documentation: 
 
Application for Capital Advance 
 
Sponsor’s Conflict of Interest Resolution 
 
Sponsor’s Resolution for Commitment to the Project 
 
Recommended Action: 
 
Approve Submission of Housing and Urban Development Department 811 Project 
Application, Approve Resolutions Related to the Application and Authorize the 
Executive Director to Execute Necessary Documents 
 

 

39



Previous editions are obsolete Page 1 of 3 FORM HUD-92016-ca (07/26/2007) 
  ref Handbook 4571.2 

Supportive Housing for Persons with Disabilities 
Section 811 

Application for Capital Advance 
Summary Information 

U.S. Department of Housing
and Urban Development 

Office of Housing 
Federal Housing Commissioner 

OMB Approval No. 2502-0462
(exp 9/30/2013)

For HUD 
Use Only 

HUD Project Number PRAC Number 

1. Name(s) Address(es), Contact Person, and Telephone Number(s) of Sponsor(s) 2. Minority Sponsor Designation: A minority sponsor is one in which at least 
 51 percent of the board members are minority. 
 Is this sponsor a minority applicant?  Yes  No 
Ethnicity (select only one)   Hispanic or Latino 
   Not Hispanic or Latino 
Race (select one or more)   American Indian or Alaskan Native 
   Asian 
   Black or African American 
   Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander 

1a. Sponsor is a “grassroots” organization  Yes  No    White 
Other  

3a. Location of site (city and state) 3b. Will project be located within the boundaries of a Federally-designated: (1) Empowerment Zone, (2) 
Enterprise Community, (3) Urban Enhanced Enterprise Community, (4) Strategic Planning Community, 
or (5) Renewal Community? 
(Contact local HUD Office for information on these designated areas.) 

4a. Congressional District 5. Capital Advance 
Amount Requested 

  Yes   No 
 If “Yes,” please indicate appropriate number as shown above.   
4b. Census Tract $  
   
6. Project Rental Assistance Contract Amount Requested 7. Application Contains 9a. Occupancy Type 9b. Restricted Occupancy Requested 
    $  Evidence of Site Control   Physically Disabled   Yes 
Note: For a group home(s) in 10. below, include the 
number of disabled residents in both the “Total Units” 
and the “Total Disabled Residents” categories. For an 
independent living project(s), include Resident 
Manager unit, if applicable, in the “Total Units” 
category. 

 Identification of Site   Developmentally Disabled   No 
8. Type of Construction   Chronically Mentally Ill   If “Yes,” identify  subcategory. 

 New Construction   Mixed Occupancy  
 Rehabilitation       Identify Categories  
 Acquisition    

   
10. Project Type & Number of Units/Residents Proposed  
 a. Group Home 

  Site 
No. of 

Disabled 
Residents 

Resident Mgr. 
Unit (Y/N) 

Address 

  #1    
  #2    
  #3    
  #4    
 b. Independent Living Project 
  

Site 
Units by No. of 

Bedrooms Total Disabled 
Address 

  0 1 2 3 Units Residents  
  #1        
  #2        
  #3        
  #4        
 c. Condominium 
  

Site 
Units by No. of 

Bedrooms Total Disabled 
Address 

  0 1 2 3 Units Residents  
  #1        
  #2        
  #3        
  #4        
 Note: If an elevator structure in b or c above, indicate by placing an "E"  

next to the total number of units for each applicable site. 
 Totals 
   Units (Section 811)  
   Disabled Residents Mixed Finance or Mixed Use Project for Additional Units 
   Sites    Yes   No  # of Add’l Units    

40

samit
Text Box



Previous editions are obsolete Page 2 of 3 FORM HUD-92016-ca (07/26/2007) 
  ref Handbook 4571.2 

   
11. Check utilities and services not included in 

the rent and to be paid directly by the tenant 
12.   Unusual Site Features 
   None   Poor Drainage   Other (specify) 

   Electric    Cuts   Retaining Walls   
   Water    Fill   Rock Foundations   
   Heat    Erosion   High Water Table   
   Gas        
    

13. Off-Site Facilities: 14.  Community Spaces to be included in Project: (identified by site no. indicated I 10 above): 
  Public At Site  Ft. from Site   

 Water          
 Sewer          
 Paving          
 Gas          
 Electric          
             
15.  If Sponsor is applying for more than one HUD program from the SuperNOFA, indicate which application(s) contain the forms with original signatures. 
 Program Name Form 

16.  Name, Address and Telephone Number of (mark one box) 
   Consultant 
   Agent 
   Authorized Representative 
   
17.  Sponsor’s Attorney (name, address and telephone number) 

By (signature of sponsor’s authorized representative) 

 Type in Name 
  

 Title 
 

 

Public reporting burden for this collection of information is estimated to average 46 hours per response, including the time for reviewing instructions, 
searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information.  This agency may 
not collect this information, and you are not required to complete this form, unless it displays a currently valid OMB control number. 

 This collection of information is in support of HUD's efforts to expand the supply of Supportive Housing for Persons with Disabilities under Section 811. 
The information is necessary to assist HUD to determine applicant eligibility and ability to develop housing for disabled with statutory and program criteria. 
A thorough evaluation of an applicant's qualifications and capabilities is critical to protect the Government's financial interest and to mitigate any possibility 
of fraud, waste or mismanagement of public funds. This application does not collect any sensitive information. HUD does not ensure confidentiality.  

41

samit
Text Box



 

 
 

 
 

SPONSOR’S CONFLICT OF 
INTEREST RESOLUTION 

U.S. Department of Housing
and Urban Development 

Office of Housing 
Federal Housing Commissioner

OMB Approval No. 2502-0267
(exp. 11/30/2013) 

Public reporting burden for this collection of information is estimated to average .40 hours per response, including the 
time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and 
completing and reviewing the collection of information. HUD may not collect this information, and you are not required to 
complete this form, unless it displays a currently valid OMB control number. 

This collection of information is required for HUD’s Supportive Housing for the Elderly under Section 202 and Supportive 
Housing for Persons with Disabilities under Section 811. The information is necessary to assist HUD in determining 
applicant eligibility and ability to develop housing for the elderly and for persons with disabilities within statutory and 
program criteria. A thorough evaluation of an applicant’s qualifications and capabilities is critical to protect the
Government’s financial interest and to mitigate any possibility of fraud, waste, or mismanagement of public funds. This 
collection of information does not collect any sensitive information. HUD does not ensure confidentiality. 

TO: The Secretary of Housing and Urban Development 

SUBJECT: Section 202 Program - Application for Fund Reservation 
Section 811 Program - Application for Fund Reservation 

Sponsor:
Project Location: 

WHEREAS, Section 202 of the Housing Act of 1959, as amended, authorizes the making of capital 
advances for housing for the elderly to private, nonprofit corporations, OR Section 811 of the National 
Affordable Housing Act of 1990, as amended, authorizes the making of capital advances to nonprofit
corporations for housing for persons with disabilities, no part of the net earnings of which inure to the benefit of 
any member, founder, contributor or individual; 

WHEREAS, HUD has implemented this statutory requirement by promulgating a regulation providing 
that the Sponsor may not be controlled by or under the direction of persons or firms seeking to derive profit or 
gain therefrom. The regulation also prohibits any officer or director of the Sponsor from having any financial 
interest in any contract in connection with the rendition of services, the provision of goods or supplies, 
procurement of furnishings or equipment, construction of the project, procurement of the site or any other 
matters whatsoever, except with respect to management or supportive services contracts entered into by the 
Owner with the Sponsor or its nonprofit affiliate. 

WHEREAS, HUD has determined that assurance of compliance with this prohibition can best be 
obtained by requiring that all officers and directors of the Sponsor certify that they do not have and will not 
have during their term of office, any prohibited financial interest. 

WHEREAS, because of the time constraints imposed under the application process and difficulties in 
meeting these deadlines caused by such factors as large boards and unavailability of officers and directors of 
the board, some prospective Sponsors have been unable or experienced hardship in obtaining all of the 
required certifications for submission with the applications for fund reservation. 

WHEREAS, HUD is willing to defer submission of the required Sponsors’ Conflict of Interest and 
Disclosure Certifications until the submission of the firm commitment applications by those Owners for which 
fund reservations were approved, if such certifications are provided by all the Sponsor’s officers and directors 
listed below, who are duly qualified and sitting in these capacities from the date of the Sponsor’s fund 
reservation application. 

Page 1 of 2 form HUD-92041 (1/2003)Page 1 of 2 form HUD-92041 (1/2003)

42

samit
Text Box



 

 

  

 

[LIST THE NAME, TITLE, AND THE BEGINNING AND ENDING DATES OF THE TERM OF ALL OFFICERS 
AND DIRECTORS] 

NOW, THEREFORE, in order to induce HUD to forego requiring submission of the Conflict of Interest 
and Disclosure Certifications until after projects have been selected and fund reservations granted, it is hereby
resolved and agreed by the Board of Directors of the Sponsor: 

1. That it will submit an updated Incumbency Certificate, in a form prescribed by HUD, showing all 
changes in incumbency for submission with the Owner’s Application for Firm Commitment, initial closing and 
final closing. 

2. That no officer or director of the Sponsor has or will be permitted to have any prohibited interest 
which would prevent him or her from signing the required Conflict of Interest and Disclosure Certification. 

3. That the fund reservation will be subject to cancellation by HUD if the officers or directors of either 
the Sponsor or the Owner fail to submit Conflict of Interest and Disclosure Certifications duly executed by each 
and all of their respective officers and directors. 

4. That no HUD capital advance funds or project rental assistance funds will be expended on 
account of any contract or arrangement where a conflict of interest is determined to exist, and the Sponsor shall 
be responsible for the payment of any and all obligations involving its officers and directors. 

5. That should any contract or arrangement entered into by the Owner be determined by HUD to
involve a conflict of interest, involving either the Sponsor’s or Owner’s officers or directors, 
the Sponsor will exercise its best efforts to cause the Owner to promptly cancel or terminate such contract or 
arrangement at HUD’s request. 

Adopted and approved by the Board of Trustees of the Sponsor on the

day of ,

Authorized Signature 

 

 

 

Page 2 of 2 form HUD-92041 (1/2003) 

Cecil McKnight, Chairman

43



 

    

  

  

 

SPONSOR’S RESOLUTION FOR 
COMMITMENT TO PROJECT 

U.S. Department of Housing
and Urban Development 

Office of Housing 
Federal Housing Commissioner

OMB Approval No. 2502-0267
(exp 11/30/2013)

Public reporting burden for this collection of information is estimated to average .40 hours per response, including the time for reviewing 
instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of 
information. HUD may not collect this information, and you are not required to complete this form, unless it displays a currently valid OMB control 
number. 

This collection of information is required for HUD’s Supportive Housing for the Elderly under Section 202 and Supportive Housing for Persons
with Disabilities under Section 811. The information is necessary to assist HUD in determining applicant eligibility and ability to develop housing
for the elderly and for persons with disabilities within statutory and program criteria. A thorough evaluation of an applicant’s qualifications and
capabilities is critical to protect the Government’s financial interest and to mitigate any possibility of fraud, waste, or mismanagement of public
funds. This collection of information does not collect any sensitive information. HUD does not ensure confidentiality. 

TO: Secretary of Housing and Urban Development

SUBJECT: Section 202 Program - Application for Fund Reservation
Section 811 Program - Application for Fund Reservation

Sponsor: 
Project Location:

1. WHEREAS, under the Section 202 Program for Supportive Housing for the Elderly, the Sponsor
acknowledges its responsibilities of sponsorship, long-term support, its willingness to assist the Owner to
develop, own, manage and provide appropriate services in connection with the proposed project, and it reflects 
the will of its membership. The Sponsor is required to make a commitment to cover the estimated start-up 
expenses, the minimum capital investment of 1/2 of one percent of the HUD-approved capital advance, not to 
exceed $25,000 ($10,000 for sponsors not affiliated with a national sponsor) and the estimated cost of any 
amenities or features (and operating costs related thereto) which would not be covered by the approved capital 
advance. 

OR

Whereas, under the Section 811 Program of Supportive Housing for Persons with Disabilities, the 
Sponsor acknowledges its responsibilities of sponsorship, long-term support, its willingness to assist the 
Owner to develop, own, manage and provide appropriate services in connection with the proposed project, and 
that it reflects the will of its membership. The Sponsor is required to make a commitment to cover the 
estimated start-up expenses, the minimum capital investment of 1/2 of one percent of the HUD-approved 
capital advance, not to exceed $10,000 and the estimated cost of any amenities or features (and operating 
costs related thereto) which would not be covered by the approved capital advance. 

2. 
provide those funds can best be assured by requiring a resolution of the Board of Directors that funds will be 
made available for such purposes. 

WHEREAS, HUD has determined that assurance by the Sponsor of its commitment and willingness to

3. NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of the Sponsor hereby resolves and agrees that funds will 
be available for the subject project to meet estimated start-up expenses, the minimum capital investment and 
the estimated cost of any amenities or features (and operating costs related thereto) which would not be 
covered by the approved capital advance. 

Adopted and approved by of the Sponsor on the day of

,

Authorized Signature

Page 1 of 1 form HUD-92042 (08/2003)

 
 

Cecil McKnight, Chairman

44

samit
Text Box



 
 
 
 

Agenda Item:  Consider New GASB 34 Balance Sheet Presentation 
 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 
 

May 26, 2011 

Background Information: 
 
As a part of the FY 2010 Audit process Carlos Taboada, from David N. Miller and Company, 
LLP, gave staff a management letter that listed recommendations for opportunities to 
strengthen our internal controls and operating efficiencies.  One of the recommendations is to 
change the current presentation of the balance sheet to be in the Government Accounting 
Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 34 format.  This change will require abandoning fund 
accounting and eliminating account 1440 – Amount Needed to Retire Long Term Debt and 
transferring it to the Fund Balance group of accounts.  Such a change would provide in house 
financial statements that more closely resemble the current guidance for financial statements.  
 
Supporting Documentation: 
 
Current Balance Sheet Presentation  
 
Proposed GASB 34 Balance Sheet Presentation 
 
Recommended Action: 
 
Approve either the Current Balance Sheet Presentation or the Proposed GASB 34 
Balance Sheet Presentation 
 

 

45



 General 
Operating  

Funds 
 Debt Service 

Funds 
 General Fixed 

Assets 
April 2011 August 2010

Final
 ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS
Imprest Cash Funds 4,025                     4,025                   2,975                     
Cash on Deposit‐General Fund 7,186,324             7,186,324           4,887,535             
Cash on Deposit‐Debt Fund 323,139           323,139              558,805                
Accounts Receivable 901,293                901,293              1,534,673             
Inventory 33,308                   33,308                 32,515                   
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 8,124,951             323,139           ‐                           8,448,091           7,057,981             

FIXED ASSETS 5,050,968               5,050,968           5,050,968             

OTHER ASSETS 67,127                   67,127                 44,819                   

AMOUNT TO BE PROVIDED FOR THE 
RETIREMENT OF LONG TERM DEBT 1,720,257        1,720,257           2,125,257             
TOTAL ASSETS 8,192,078          2,043,397      5,050,968            15,286,443       14,102,677         

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED REVENUE, FUND BALANCES

CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,044,368             1,044,368           1,569,628             

NOTES PAYABLE 407,690           407,690              407,690                

DEFERRED REVENUE 1,809,902             1,809,902           (35,546)                 

LONG‐TERM LIABILITIES FOR
Capitol Leases ‐                         82,567              82,567                 82,567                   
Bond Series 1995 ‐                         ‐                    ‐                       ‐                         
Bond Series 2004 1,230,000        1,230,000           1,635,000             

EXCESS(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES FOR
General Fund 291,709                291,709              52,969                   
Debt Service Fund ‐                         (169,554)          (169,554)             (15,188)                 

FUND EQUITY
Reserved for Fixed Assets ‐                         5,050,968               5,050,968           5,050,968             
Reserved for Worker's Compensation 274,409                274,409              274,409                
Reserved for Debt Retirement 1,230,000             1,230,000           ‐                         
Reserved for Debt Service 492,693           492,693              573,993                
Reserved for Board Policy Requirements 879,405                879,405              2,109,405             
Reserved for Equipment Reserve 354,290                354,290              354,290                
Reserved for Current Year Budgeted Reserve 49,332                   49,332                 ‐                         
Reserved for Inventory Reserve 32,973                   32,973                 32,973                   
Reserved for Operations and Programs  2,000,000             2,000,000           2,000,000             
Unrestricted and Undesignated 225,690                225,690              144,390                
TOTAL LIABILITIES/FUND BALANCE 8,192,077          2,043,397      5,050,968            15,286,442       14,102,677         

 Memorandum Only 

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

As of April 30, 2011

 TOTALS 

46



ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Imprest Cash Funds 4,025$                  
Cash on Deposit‐General Fund 7,186,324$          
Cash on Deposit‐Debt Fund 323,139$             
Accounts Receivable 901,293$             
Inventory 33,308$                
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 8,448,091$          

FIXED ASSETS 5,050,968$          

OTHER ASSETS 67,127$                

AMOUNT TO BE PROVIDED FOR THE 
RETIREMENT OF LONG TERM DEBT ‐$                      
TOTAL ASSETS 13,566,185$        

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED REVENUE, FUND BALANCES

CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,044,368$          

ACCRUED VACATION 407,690$             

DEFERRED REVENUE 1,809,902$          

LONG‐TERM LIABILITIES FOR
Capitol Leases 82,567$                
Bond Series 2004 1,230,000$          

EXCESS(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES FOR
General Fund 291,709$             
Debt Service Fund ‐$                      

FUND EQUITY
new Restricted for Debt Service 323,139$             

Reserved for Fixed Assets ‐$                      
new Assets less AD less related debt (Net Assests) 3,738,401$          

Reserved for Worker's Compensation 274,409$             
Reserved for Debt Retirement 1,230,000$          
Reserved for Debt Service‐ Vacation (407,690)$            
Reserved for Board Policy Requirements 879,405$             
Reserved for Equipment Reserve 354,290$             
Reserved for Current Year Budgeted Reserve 49,332$                
Reserved for Inventory Reserve 32,973$                
Reserved for Operations and Programs  2,000,000$          
Unrestricted and Undesignated 225,690$             
TOTAL LIABILITIES/FUND BALANCE 13,566,185$        

TRI‐COUNTY SERVICES
PROPOSED GASB 35 CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

As of April 30, 2011

47



 
Agenda Item:  Approve Submission of the 2011 Texas 
Foundations Fund Grant for Persons With Very Low Income 
 
 
Committee:  Program 

Board Meeting Date 
 

May 26, 2011 
 

Background Information:  
 
The Texas State Affordable Housing Corporation is using funds allocated to the Texas 
Foundations Fund to provide grants to nonprofit organizations and rural governmental 
entities for the construction, rehabilitation, and/or critical repair of single family homes for 
Texans of very low or extremely low income, with a particular emphasis on serving people 
with disabilities and/or those living in rural Texas. 
 
Tri-County, as a unit of government, will apply to serve persons in Walker County which is 
the only county that is designated as rural.  
 
Tri-County will apply with the intent to make funding available to eligible clients in order to 
make critical repairs or rehab their home resulting in it becoming more handicapped
accessible. Some examples of projects would include: wheel chair ramps, stair lifts, door 
widening, and bath lifts. 
  
Supporting Documentation: 
 
Grant Narrative 
 
Recommended Action: 
 
Approve Submission of the 2011 Texas Foundations Fund Grant for Persons With 
Very Low Income 
 
 
 

48



 
TEXAS STATE AFFORDABLE HOUSING CORPORATION 
2011 TEXAS FOUNDATIONS FUND – Due June 24, 2011 5PM 
 
Overview 
 
Funding Availability: 
The Texas State Affordable Housing Corporation (the “Corporation”) is giving Notice of 
Funding Availability for a cycle of the Texas Foundations Fund. Pending Board approval, 
funding availability for this cycle is $300,000, comprised of up to six grants of up to 
$50,000 per grant. The purpose of the Texas Foundations Fund is to improve the living 
standards of Texas residents of very low and extremely low income by building new 
single family homes, repairing existing single family homes, enhancing accessibility for 
persons who are elderly or disabled, and providing supportive housing services for 
residents of multifamily rental units. 
  
Five percent of the grant amount may be used for administrative or technical assistance 
costs. 
 
Grants to Governmental or Nonprofit Entities: 
We would apply as a rural government entity. 
 
Rural governmental entities (and their instrumentalities), to be eligible for a grant, must 
be 1)cities with populations less that 50,000 not located in a federal Metropolitan 
Statistical Area (MSA) or 2) counties with populations less than 100,000 not located in a 
federal MSA. Tri-County would apply with the intent to serve Walker County. 
 
Eligible Project: 
We would apply with the intent to meet the following purpose: 
The construction, rehabilitation and/or critical repair of single family homes for Texas 
residents of very low or extremely low income 
 
Summary 
The purpose of applying for this grant would be to offer to our MH and IDD clients the 
needed rehabilitation and/or critical repairs needed to allow them to remain in their 
home in a safer environment. As we meet the eligibility requirements and serve 
individuals / families at 50% or below the AMFI, my recommendation is to apply for one 
of the $50,000 awards to offer assistance with adaptations for physically disabled Tri-
County consumers. The geographic focus for this grant should be in Walker County 
where there is a population of less than 100,000 and not located in a federal 
Metropolitan Statistical Area (MSA).  
 
 
 

49



 
 
 
 
Agenda Item:  2nd Quarter FY 2011 Quarterly Investment Report 
 
 
Committee:   Business 

Board Meeting Date 
 

May 26, 2011 

Background Information:   
 
This report is provided to the Board of Trustees of Tri-County Services in accordance with 
Board Policy on fiscal management and in compliance with Chapter 2256: Subchapter A of 
the Public Funds Investment Act. 
  
Supporting Documentation:   
 
Quarterly TexPool Investment Report 
 
Quarterly Interest Report 
 
Recommended Action:  
 
For Information Only 
 
 

50



51



52



4/15/2011

4/15/2011

53



BANK NAME 1st QTR. 2nd QTR. 3rd QTR. 4th QTR. YTD TOTAL 

First Liberty National Bank 22.39$          22.43$          44.82$          

Merrill Lynch - 07152 78.55$          31.04$          109.59$        

Merrill Lynch - 07221 13.80$          7.93$            21.73$          

Prosperity Bank 14.11$          14.21$          28.32$          

TexPool Participants 337.44$        256.70$        594.14$        

Texas Capital Bank 957.00$        957.00$        1,914.00$     

Renewed 10/21/10
Hillcrest Bank 235.00$        705.00$        940.00$        

Libertad Bank 1,212.51$     1,212.51$     2,425.02$     

Tradition Bank 9,574.20$     9,610.21$     19,184.41$   

Total Earned 12,445.00$   12,817.03$   -$             -$             25,262.03$   

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES 

INTEREST EARNED

QUARTERLY INTEREST EARNED REPORT 
FISCAL YEAR 2010

AS OF FEBRUARY 2011

54



 
 
 
 
 Agenda Item:  April 2011 Board of Trustees’ Unit Financial 
Statements  
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 
 

May 26, 2011 

Background Information: 
 
None 
  
Supporting Documentation: 
 
April 2011 Board of Trustees’ Unit Financial Statements  
 
Recommended Action: 
 
For Information Only 
 

 

55



Unit Financial Statement
FY 2011

April 11 April 11 YTD YTD
Actuals Budgeted Varia enc Actual Budget Variance Percent Budget

Revenues
80103998 Allocated Revenue $  3,108.00  3,108.00$     -$            24,8$     68.00 $    24,868.00 -$               0.00% 37,300.00$     

Total Revenue $  3,108.00  3,108.00$     -$            24,8$     68.00 $    24,868.00 -$               0.00% 37,300.00$     

Expenses
80105275 Food Items $  10.14       208.00$        (197.8$     6) 1,2$       44.33 $    1,668.00   (423.67)$        74.60% 2,500.00$       
80105320 Insurance-Worker Compensation $  19.77       23.00$          (3.2$         3) 1$          25.69 $    138.00      (12.31)$          91.08% 400.00$          
80105388 Legal Fees $  1,500.00  1,500.00$     -$            12,0$     00.00 $    12,000.00 -$               100.00% 18,000.00$     
80105415 Miscellaneous Expense $  -           -$             -$            $            -    $    -            -$               0.00% -$                
80105605 Postage-Express Mail $  -           -$             -$            $            -    $    -            -$               0.00% -$                
80105715 Supplies - Office $  -           25.00$          (25.0$       0) $            70.16 $    200.00      (129.84)$        35.08% 300.00$          
80105750 Training $  -           375.00$        (375.0$     0) 3,8$       94.00 $    3,000.00   894.00$         129.80% 4,500.00$       
80105755 Travel - Local $  70.97       100.00$        (29.0$       3) 6$          42.75 $    800.00      (157.25)$        0.00% 1,200.00$       
80105757 Travel - Non-local Mileage/Air $  380.90     333.00$        47.9$        0 1,8$       21.41 $    2,668.00   (846.59)$        68.27% 4,000.00$       
80105758 Travel - Non-local Hotel $  -           458.00$        (458.0$     0) 5$          22.82 $    3,668.00   (3,145.18)$     14.25% 5,500.00$       
80105759 Travel - Meals $  -           75.00$          (75.0$       0) $            89.86 $    600.00      (510.14)$        14.98% 900.00$          

Total Expenses $  1,981.78  3,097.00$     (1,115.2$  2) 20,4$     11.02 $    24,742.00 (4,330.98)$     82.50% 37,300.00$     

Total Revenue minus Expenses $  1,126.22  11.00$         1,115.2$  2 4,4$      56.98 $    126.00     4,330.98$     -82.50% -$                

56



 

Agenda Item:  Montgomery Supported Housing, Inc. Update 
 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 
 

May 26, 2011 
 

Background Information:  
 
The electrical service has been installed at the site and the project team has been able to 
finalize many of the tasks which needed electricity before finalization.  However, at this time 
the project is running behind again because the phone line service has not yet been 
connected.  Consolidated Communications, the local phone company, reports that the 
equipment for their new control office for this portion of the Lone Star Parkway is not yet 
installed and they are unable to provide us dial tone yet.  This is not expected to be a long 
term delay, but will likely result in a delay of the completion date for the project until June 
9th.   
 
The punch list meeting with the project team and HUD inspector went well with only minor 
items requiring correction or adjustment.  The phone line issue appears to be all that remains 
in completing the project. 
 
Staff are making preliminary plans for the Independence Place grand opening ceremony in 
early June and will finalize the date as soon as the project is complete.  
 
Supporting Documentation: 
  
None 
 
Recommended Action: 
 
For Information Only  
 

 

57



 

 

 

UPCOMING MEETINGS 
  

 

        

There will be no Board meeting in June due to the 26th Annual Texas 
Council Conference. 

 
 

JULY 28, 2011 – Board Meeting 
 Approve Minutes from May 26, 2011 Board Meeting 
 Community Resources Report for May & June 2011 
 Consumer Services Reports for May & June 2011 
 Program Updates for May & June 2011 
 3rd Quarter Corporate Compliance Report and 4th Quarter  

Corporate Compliance Training Report 
 Year to Date FY 2011 Goals & Objectives Progress Report 
 Program Presentation – Psychiatric Emergency Treatment Center (CSU) 
 Personnel Reports for May & June 2011 
 Appoint Nominating Committee for FY 2012 Board Officers 
 Appoint Executive Director Evaluation Committee 
 Approve May 2011 Financials 
 Approve June 2011 Financials 
 Approve FY 2011 Audit Engagement Letter 
 Approve Recommendation for Tri-County Services FY 2012 Employee Health,  

LTD, and AD&D 
 3rd Quarter FY 2011 Investment Report 
 May & June 2011 Board of Trustees’ Unit Financials 
 Montgomery Supported Housing, Inc. Update 
 Other Business Committee Issues 

 
 

AUGUST 25, 2011 – Board Meeting 
 Approve Minutes from July 28, 2011 Board Meeting 
 Longevity Recognition Presentations 
 Approve Goals & Objectives for FY 2012  
 Community Resources Report for July 2011 
 Consumer Services Report for July 2011 
 Program Updates for August 2011 
 Personnel Report for July 2011 
 Annual Election of FY 2012 Board Officers 
 Executive Director’s Evaluation, Compensation & Contract for FY 2012 
 Texas Council Quarterly Meeting Report 
 Approve July Financial Statements 
 401(a) Account Review 
 Approve FY 2012-2013 Department of State Health Services Performance Contract 
 Approve FY 2012-2013 Department of Aging & Disabilities Services Performance Contract 
 Approve FY 2011 Year End  Budget Revisions 
 Approve Proposed FY 2012 Operating Budget 
 July 2011 Board of Trustees’ Unit Financials 
 Montgomery Supported Housing, Inc. Update 
 Other Business Committee Issues 

58





























CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER’S REPORT 
May 26, 2011 

 
 
FY 2012 Budget – We have started the FY 2012 budgeting process.  We 
are conducting budget meetings and trainings for all cost center managers.  
We have some new cost center managers this year and are taking the extra 
time to help them through this complicated process.  Part of this process is 
to review all the building and utility allocations and making appropriate 
changes due to staff relocation changes throughout the past year.  We 
expect to have the first budget packet submission from the managers by the 
middle of June.   We will be close to final budget numbers by the July Board 
meeting.  
   
 
Fixed Asset Inventory – We are in the process of setting up the Anasazi 
fixed asset module.  This was one of the suggestions mentioned by Carlos 
during our FY 2010 Independent Audit.  During the summer months we will 
also be doing various spot checks of inventory items as well as complete 
inventories of the new Psychiatric Emergency Treatment Center (PETC) and 
other locations where staff have moved from.   
 
 
County Funding Requests – We have submitted the Montgomery County 
annual funding request.  We anticipate receiving the funding requests from 
both Liberty and Walker County by the middle of June.  We should be 
receiving dates for the scheduled budget hearings during late June and will 
notify the Board of Trustees as soon as possible for the hearings in their 
counties.  
 
 
FY 2010 HCS & ICF/MR Cost Reports – The HCS, ICF/MR and Texas 
Home Living cost reports are in progress.  We have a new audit entry 
system this year for these reports and it was supposed to help simplify the 
process, however we have not found that to be true.  The reports are due at 
the end of June, but will be completed well before that date ensuring we 
have plenty of time for quality review of the completed reports.   
 
 
FY 2009 HCS & ICF/MR Cost Report Desk Review and Audit  – The 
final reports for both the desk review of the HCS cost report and the actual 
audit of the ICF/MR have been received.  We have completed all the 
requested information and will carry forward with the changes that were 
recommended.   


	Cover Page
	Agenda
	Minutes from April 28, 2011 Board Meeting
	Program Committee
	A. Community Resources Report-Cover
	AA. Community Resources Report-Backup
	B. Consumer Services Report-Cover
	BB. Consumer Services Report March-Backup
	BBB. Consumer Services Report April-Backup
	C. Program Updates-Cover
	CC. Program Updates-Backup

	Executive Committee
	A. March & April Personnel Reports-Cover
	AA. March 2011 Personnel Report-Backup
	AAA. April 2011 Personnel Report-Backup
	B. Texas Council Qtrly Meeting Update-Cover

	Business Committee
	A. Approve April Financials-Cover
	AA. April Financials-Backup
	B. Consider Selection of FY 2011 Auditor-Cover
	C. Approve Revisions to Reduction in Force or Reconfiguration Policy-Cover
	CC. Approve Revisions to Reduction in Force or Reconfiguration Policy Original-Backup
	CCC. Approve Revisions to Reduction in Force or Reconfiguration Policy Revised-Backup
	D. Authorize and Approve HUD 811 Forms-Cover
	DD. Authorize and Approve HUD 811 Forms-Backup
	E. Consider GASB 34 Balance Sheet Presentation-Cover
	EE. GASB 34 Balance Sheet- Backup 1st page
	EEE. GASB 34 Balance Sheet-Backup 2nd page
	F. Approve Submission of the 2011 Texas Foundations Fund Grant for Persons With Very Low IncomeTSAHC Board Cover 2011
	FF. Approve Submission of the 2011 Texas Foundations Fund Grant for Persons with Very Low Income-Backup
	G. 2nd Quarter FY 2011 Investment Report-Cover
	GG. 2nd Quarter FY 2011 TexPool Investment Report-Backup
	GGG. 2nd Quarter FY 2011 Interest Report-Backup
	H. April 2011 Board Unit Financials-Cover
	HH. April 2011 Board Unit Financials-Backup
	I. MSHI Update-Cover

	Upcoming Meetings
	Handouts

	sponsor address: 1506 Old Montgomery RD., P.O. Box 3067Conroe, TX 77305
	Telephone:  936-521-6116 
	Sponsor Contact: Evan Roberson 
	4: 
	7: Off
	Text8: 1582100
	10: 7002.00
	9: 2nd
	Check Box1: Off
	Check Box2: Off
	Check Box3: Off
	Check Box4: Off
	Check Box5: Off
	Check Box6: Yes
	Check Box7: Off
	Check Box8: Off
	Check Box9: Off
	Check Box16: Off
	Check Box17: Yes
	Check Box18: Off
	Check Box19: Off
	Check Box20: Yes
	Check Box21: Yes
	Check Box22: Off
	Check Box23: Yes
	Check Box24: Off
	Check Box25: Off
	Check Box26: Yes
	Check Box27: Off
	Check Box28: Off
	Check Box29: Yes
	Check Box30: Off
	Check Box31: Off
	Text9: 144554
	25: 
	Text61: 
	Text16: 
	Text17: 
	32: 
	Text18: 
	Text22: 
	Text21: 
	Text20: 
	Text19: 
	Text25: 
	31: 
	Text24: 
	Text23: 
	39: 12
	48: 
	Text36: 
	66: 
	67: 
	Text41: 
	Text39: 
	Text37: 3
	Text38: 
	Text40: 
	Text42: 
	68: 
	42: 15
	51: 
	Text35: 
	69: 
	70: 
	Text33: 
	52: 
	Text34: 14
	Text26: East Houston Street, Cleveland, TX
	Text27: 
	Text28: 
	73: 
	82: 
	91: 
	100: 
	109: 
	106: 
	97: 
	88: 
	79: 
	78: 
	87: 
	96: 
	105: 
	104: 
	103: 
	102: 
	101: 
	92: 
	93: 
	94: 
	95: 
	86: 
	85: 
	84: 
	83: 
	74: 
	75: 
	76: 
	77: 
	112: 1
	111: 14
	110: 14
	112C: 
	Check Box62: Off
	Check Box63: Yes
	Check Box32: Off
	Check Box33: Yes
	Check Box34: Off
	Check Box35: Off
	Check Box36: Off
	Check Box37: Off
	Check Box38: Off
	Check Box39: Off
	Check Box40: Off
	Check Box41: Off
	Check Box42: Off
	Check Box43: Off
	Check Box44: Off
	Check Box45: Off
	Check Box46: Off
	Check Box47: Off
	Check Box48: Yes
	Check Box49: Yes
	Check Box50: Yes
	Check Box51: Yes
	Check Box52: Yes
	Check Box53: Yes
	Check Box54: Yes
	Check Box55: Yes
	Check Box56: Yes
	Check Box57: Yes
	Check Box58: Yes
	Check Box59: Off
	Check Box60: Off
	126: 
	142: Those facilities and common areas typically provided in housing for persons with disabilities are anticipated.
	143: N/A
	145: 
	146: 
	144: 
	consultant: Roland C. GagnierGagnier, Hicks Associates, L.L.C.155 Maple Street, Suite 204Springfield, MA  01105(413) 732-4615
	atty: David B. DeatonJackson Walker LLP1401 McKinney Suite 1900713-752-4508
	Sponsor Title: Chairman
	129: 
	132: 
	135: 
	138: 
	141: 
	Sponsor name: Tri-County Mental Health Mental Retardation Services
	Project Street: East Houston Street, Liberty County
	Project City and State: Cleveland, TX 77327
	dayofweek: 26th
	month: May
	Sponsor signer: Cecil McKnight
	MONTH: May
	YEAR: 2011
	APPROVEDBY: Board of Trustees
	MONTHDAY: 26th


